CYNGOR CYMUNED LLANLLECHID LLANLLECHID COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Clerc a Phrif Swyddog Cyllid Clerk and Chief Financial Officer Donna Watts 01248 602131 CyngorLlanllechid@ogwen.org 26 Stryd Fawr Bethesda Gwynedd LL57 3AE

Minutes of the General Meeting held at Festri Bethlehem, Tal y Bont On Thursday, 11 October, 2018 at 19.00

1. PRESENT: Ward Llanllechid Isaf Councillor Megan Tomos Councillor Alun Thomas Councillor Margaret Fernley Councillor Geraint Hughes Councillor Myfanwy Jones

Ward Llanllechid Uchaf

Councillor Jên Morris Councillor Kevin Williams Councillor Dafydd Jones

All were welcomed to the meeting by vice-chair, Cllr. Geraint Hughes.

2. Apologies from Cllrs.Wyn Bowen Harris and Evan Jones.

John Roberts, the Project Development Manager from the Carneddau Landscape Partnership attended the meeting in order to update the members on the project. He discussed the idea of a circuit, and also discussed the idea of tidying up pens. The members raised their concerns about motor bikes visiting the mountain, creating noise and making a mess, and also scaring the sheep. John was thanked for his time and for the presentation/interesting discussion.

3. Minutes

The minutes from the last meeting on the 13th September 2018 were agreed and deemed correct.

4. Matters arising from the Minutes

Pavement from Tyn y Lôn to 'Gypsy Corner' – It was noted that Gwynedd Council have began the work. It was agreed that the community council will send a note to thank them, and to ask if the work will be on their annual work schedule, as promised.

Tal y Bont Speed Humps – requires painting as they're not visible in the dark. Some have been painted, however some have not. A note to be sent regarding the ones in Bro Emrys.

The Old A5 – speeding issues in the 30 mph area. Compliants recieved from people that have nearly been hit on th road near the bus stop, and it's also dangerous for the

children walking to and from school. Speeding traffic measures required here, aswell as a visit from the police. The members discussed other options that the council could offer.

Slow Wifi Connection – is a general problem within the parish, with people that work from home having problems with uploading and downloading. It ws nnoted that this alos affects the house sales within the area. It was agreed that the Council would write to Sian Gwenllian, Hywel Williams and Dafydd Meurig to highlight this problem. A response was received from Hywel Williams and Sian Gwenllian stating that they are aware of the problem.

Llanllechid Church – Father John Matthews has received funds to cut and trim the trees, however the work has not been carried out yet. A reposnse received from Father John Matthews stating that more than once quote/price is required before starting the work, and that they are still awaiting prices.

Defibillator – the Clerk to request costs/prices, and the members to think of a suitable loaction.

5. Payments

The following payments were authorised:	
Talybont Grass Cutting (September)	£200.00
Parry & Co	£330.00
Partneriaeth Ogwen	£2256.52

6. Correspondence

Submitted – email from Bethesda Rugby Club – application for a donation towards the cost of additional resources within the new building. It was gareed that the Council will consider the application along the the annual applications.

Submitted – email from Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales-Annual Report for 2019-20. No comments to be submitted.

Submitted – email from Gwynedd Council with proposed parking restrictions. It was noted that the Council have no objections.

Submitted – letter from Partneriaeth Ogwen – an invitation for a representative to attend a meeting to discuss the service provided.

7. Reports from representatives

Partneriaeth Ogwen- all have received a copy of the Partneriaeth Ogwen work programme. Meleri has drafted a questionnaire for Talybont Football Field. All were happy with the content and to proceed with the consultation.

Snowdonia National Park – Cllrs. Kevin Williams, Dafydd Jones a Alun Thomas attended the meeting in Capel Curig. The meeting was very interesting, discussing many matters including planning and the dangerous parking issues near Ogwen lake.

8. The Mountain

The following issues were discussed:

8.1 The Clerk has sent letters to all graziers to notify this years grazing rights, in line with the figures provided from the Camarthen office.

9. Planning Decisions: C18/0395/21/LL

Spinnies, Aber Ogwen, Bangor Erection of bird hut and footpath. **Decision-** Permitted, with conditions.

C18/0766/21/LL

Cae Mawr, Talybont, Bangor Demolition of current conservatory, and the erction of an extension in it's place **Decision –** Permitted, with conditions.

Planning Applications:

NP3/21/47F Fferm y Gell, Llanllechid Erection of cattle shed Decision – concerns about the size, a National Park officer to visit site.

10. Urgent Matters

Crymlyn, Aber – issues raised regarding a lorry that has damaged a cottage, and was stuck at the location overnight. The Clerk to request a site meeting with Gwynedd Council to discuss the possibilty of new signage along the road, to avoid this happening again.

Potholes – pothole still on the road from Lôn Ddŵr towards the Slate. Deep potholes at Dolg Helyg, and a number of others in the Talybont area.

Ysgol Dyffryn Ogwen Presentation Evening – the members are eager to contribute towards next year's presentation evening. The Clerk has sent and email to the school, however a response not yet been received.